

Attendance

Bayshore

Bluepoint: Seth and Selena

Hauppauge: Matt R

Port Jeff: Bec and Kaitlin

Northport: Greg

Riverhead: Joe

Syosset: Andrew

Amityville: Maria

Money to area

Riverhead \$50 Bayshore \$40 blue60 \$ East Northport and Amityville is going to donate next time

**Bec spoke to world about online meeting list update and they are working on it
Treasury report \$540**

**Events chair Tom T not present
New area secretary voted Maria B**

New business new meeting place for area and a new time

**Bec motioned to move area to Islip earlier meeting also need support
Kaitlin why change if it's not broke don't fix it
Matt GSR needs to discuss with their groups if the meeting places are OK with area
meeting afterwards this issue was table to December pending GS our discussion with
Home groups**

KPC Syosset will not be moving at all autonomous decision

**Meeting was passed around for corrections for updated meeting lists
New meeting list will be edited Kaitlin was given \$150 past with eight votes no opposed
one abstain**

Next area meeting will be the third December of the month which will be December 21